

19yy-xx-xx Dons Mensberg, Søren

Fra Linkedin 2015, connections: 500+ Head of Booking at VUF Empire Copenhagen Area, Capital Region, Denmark Music



Summary

Summer 2011 I lost my leg in a train accident. My goal is to run Copenhagen Marathon 2015.

A horrible experience that turned out to be maybe one of the best things that happened to me.

Sponsored by Newline Sportswear.

Their quality sportswear really optimized my running.

Experience

Speaker

Søren Mensberg

October 2013 – Present (1 year 4 months) Copenhagen Area, Denmark

Book me:

#Phone: +456012 8699 #Mail: soren@mensberg.dk

Doing lectures about my life changing accident in August 2011.

Had a blackout at a party and woke up the next morning in the hospital finding out my left leg and one finger was amputated.

My speak is about me finding out what happened, how to deal with it and use it to strengthen me as a person - instead of being depressed.

Head of Booking

VUF-EMPIRE

October 2010 – Present (4 years 4 months)Copenhagen Area, Denmark Head of Booking and Co-Owner of VUF Booking.

Representing:

BARBARA MOLEKO / BLAUE BLUME / CLEMENS / SEBASTIAN LIND / SNAVS / SUKKER LYN

Ambassador

Newline A/S

November 2012 – Present (2 years 3 months)Copenhagen Area, Denmark Sponsored by Newline and testing new collection.

Goal is to run Copenhagen Marathon 2014.

Honors & Awards

Bronze in Logistic Planning Euroskills September 2008

Education

Niels Brock

AP Degree in Logistic Management, Logistics, Economics, Marketing and Inventory planning

2005 - 2007

Activities and Societies: Represented Denmark in the international competition for students, 'Euro Skills' 2008 in Rotterdam.

(Open)1 honor or award

Silkeborg Amts Gymnasium Math Student, Math and Music 2002 – 2005

Additional Info

Interests

- Music,
- Soccer,
- Running